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St. Mary of the Assumption is a large Gothic Revival 
church begun in 1865 and completed in 1870. It is arranged 
on the basilican plan, with exterior walls of brick laid in 
7-course English header bond with limestone trim. The building 
is dominated by an immense (212 1 ) full-length tower which, 
rather than being integrated into the front facade, stands 
almost as a separate unit.

Brick buttresses divide the nave walls into 7 bays, each 
bay with a tall lancet-arched tracery window. The front corner 
buttresses culminate in pinnacles with small gablets on each 
side of the base. The main entrance is recessed within a large 
pointed arch. The side portals are similarly shaped, but are 
set within brick enframements with triangular tops.

The tower is divided into zones of varying height by narrow 
bands of limestone. It culminates in four corner pinnacles and 
pairs of pointed gablets which top the lancet-shaped, louvred 
openings of the bellchamber. The octagonal wooden spire is 
shingled, and has small louvred lancet openings beneath small 
pointed roofs on four sides. Other features of the tower in­ 
clude small lancet arcades on the fifth stage and large blind 
medallions, set in simple square frames of limestone, on the 
fourth stage. Pairs of lancet windows are found on each side 
of the second and third stages, and above the main entrance is 
a niche with statue.

The high gable roof has three small dormers with finials 
on each side, each dormer with a single window set within 
short engaged "columns".

The vaulted ceiling of the nave is 60' high, those of the 
side aisles 50', the arches springing from 12 cluster columns. 
The capitals of the columns are hand carved with grape and oak 
leaf designs and covered with gold leaf. The main and side 
altars are carved of butternut, and feature elaborate pinnacles 
and statues covered with polychrome and gold leaf. The pipe 
organ was made by Georg Heinrich Pfeffer of St. Louis, and 
installed in 1879.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This church is a very fine example of Gothic Revival eccles­ 
iastical architecture. Most noteworthy is the immense, full- 
height tower, centered at the front facade and appearing almost 
to stand apart from the building itself. This tower treatment 
is most often found in smaller parish churches; thus its ap­ 
pearance on such a large building is of interest.

The church was designed by the architectural firm of Walch 
and Schmidt, of St. Louis. The cornerstone was laid in 1865, 
and was dedicated in January, 1871. A storm in 1876 did some 
damage to the tower, which was then rebuilt with a bellchamber 
and a spire slightly shorter than the original. The church 
has historically been associated with the German community in 
Fort Madison, which was concentrated between 9th and 18th 
Streets. As in many of Iowa's other Mississippi River towns, 
German immigrants were a prominent ethnic element in Fort 
Madison, beginning about 1850, and they made substantial con­ 
tributions to the social and commercial life of the community.
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